FEDERAL ELECTICIN COMMISSION R(-2

WASHINGTOM, 0., 20463

John C. Levy, Treasures _ .
Midland County Republican Committes
P.O. Box 100 L
Midland, MI 43640

DEC 2.1'4 15

Identification Number: 00109116
Reference:  April Quarterly Report [ 1/1/06-3/31/96)
Dear Mt Levy:

‘[his letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
refetenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The begirming cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your Year End Report. Please clarify this discrepancy and amend any
suhsequent report(s) that may be affected by this correction.,

Your calculations for Lines 6(a) through 8 appear to be incorrect. FEC
calculations disclose this amount to.be $6,102.11. Please provide the
corrected totals on the Summary Page.

Please provide the Column B totals for the Summary end Detailed
Summary Pages. Note that changes in your figures may affect your
Column P totals on this report and/or on subsequent reports.

~Your report discleses Yimited payments for administrative expenses. Each
committee ntilizing separate federzl and non-federal accoumts is required to
#llocate any administrative expenses between the accounts in proportion 10
the BALLOT COMPOSITION METHOT? detived from FEC Schedule Hi.
A Schedule H1 must be filed with the first FEC FORM 3X submitted each
year. 11 CFR §106.5(d)




Any goods or services provided to your committee by a person, except
volunteer activity (i.e., a persot's time), would be considered an in-kind
conttibution from that person, and would be subject to the disclosure
requirements of 2 US.C. §434(bK3) and i1 CFR §i{4.13, and the
limitations and prohibitiens of 2 U.S.C. §§441a and 441b.

Clarification regarding administrative expenses should be disclosed during

each two vear election cycls beginning with the first report filed in the non-
elecion year. Please provide the necessary information regarding

administrative expenses incurred by youwr committee and/or amend your
report to disclose such expenses according to the referenced provisions of
the Act and Commission Regulaticns.

A written fesponse ar en amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, {800) 424-9530. My local number is {202) 219-3380.

Sincerely,

Gind

Edward [, Ryan

Reports Analyst
209 x Reports Analysis Division







